



Community Planning Aberdeen

Meeting of Torry Locality Partnership

14th November 2018, 6pm – 8pm

Tullos Community Centre

AGENDA

- | | |
|---|---------------------------------|
| 1. Welcome and Introductions (6pm) | All |
| 2. Minutes of Meeting 3 rd October 2018 (6.05pm) | Fay Morrison |
| a. Approval | |
| b. Actions | |
| c. Matters arising | |
| 3. Community Planning Aberdeen Update and Discussion (6.10) | Councillor Jennifer Laing |
| 4. Comfort Closet (6.20) | CFINE |
| 5. ADP Update (6.35) | Simon Raynor |
| 6. Improvement Project Tracker (6.45) | Communities Team Update |
| 7. New Improvement Charters (6.55) | |
| a. Youth ASB (including Finnan Shops) | Chris Kerr/Jade Hepburn |
| b. Substance Misuse | ADP/Anne Marie Steehouder-Ross |
| c. Wider Community Participation in Locality Planning | Community Partners/Colin Wright |
| d. External Funding | Colin Wright |
| 8. U Decide 2018/2019 (7.15) | Community Partners/Jade Hepburn |
| 9. Locality Partnership Branding Update (7.25) | Jade Leyden |
| 10. Report back from Torry Partnerships (7.30) | |
| a. TYAG | Police Scotland |
| b. Partnership Forum | Neil Hendry |
| c. LLG | Emma King |
| 11. Torry Community Hub & RGCF Update (7.40pm) | Jo Mackie |
| 12. Cryff Court Update (7.45) | Jade Leyden |
| 13. Phoenix Update (7.50) | Anne Marie Steedhouder Ross |
| 14. Community Council Update (7.55) | Fay Morrison |
| 15. Next meeting Date and Time (8:00pm) | |